TOWN OF RANDOLPH
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Tuesday, March 29, 2011

6:00 p.m.
BOS PRESENT:
Edward F. Gorham, Chair
Peter K. Hanley
Robert Henderson, Jr.
OTHERS PRESENT: RESIDENTS:
Lynn Mealey, Town Clerk Paul Hallee
John Crocker Gloria Fitzherbert
Glendon “Sonny” James Darryl Fitzherbert
Ronald Cunningham, Fire Chief Mark Turek

William Ebert, EMA Director
Greg Lumbert, Police Chief

Meeting was called to order at 6:00 P.M.

Robert Henderson made a motion to accept the minutes of the March 15, 2011 meeting. Peter
Hanley seconded the motion. VOTE — UNANIMOUS.

Ed asked Sonny James if he could explain the “comments” on his time slip regarding meeting
with Beth DeHaas from the DEP. She inspected the pumpstation but will have “Safety Works”
come on Friday to inspect the station for safety etc. There is still a leak in the roof and the rain
gauge is still not fixed. The Engineer has been advised of this. Sonny asked the Board about
their intention to contact the Town Attorney to see how much longer this can go on. Ed said that
they will get in touch with the attorney to set up a meeting.

Ed asked John Crocker about the drain by the Sun Sun Restaurant. John said that they are
waiting for the next rain storm so that they can see how plugging that would work. The owner of
the restaurant does not want it plugged. John did talk with Beth DeHass and she is going to see
what she can do to speed things along as John discussed the time frame with her. Ed asked if the
small projects were done, particularly those on Lewis Avenue and on School Street. John
reported that these were completed and that he had talked with Chuck Applebee about these for
the purpose of reporting. John said that as things progress, he will keep the Board informed.

Ed stated that at the last meeting, there was discussion about winter hours in the Public Works
Department and what kind of work is being done. John said that there is brush cutting, manholes
that are checked and drains, equipment maintenance and road issues. He also said that he is
reading manuals etc. Ed asked John if the key issue had been resolved with the Fire Department.
John said it had not been resolved. Ed said that Ron was due at the meeting later and it would be
discussed then.

John discussed the legal issue of the cemetery monies and if it was okay to use the money that
was left in the accounts. Ed Gorham said that discussion was ongoing with the town’s auditors
on this subject.

Bob Henderson asked about job descriptions for Public Works. John stated that the Board was
given a job description by John. Bob asked Ed if license and background checks had been done
on all town employees.



Bob Henderson made a motion that all employees have license and background checks done.
Peter Hanley seconded the motion. VOTE — UNANIMOUS.

Greg Lumbert asked the Board who will perform the checks and stated that he could do this but
will need a list of current town employees. Bob stated that there is a form for consent that the
employees will need to sign.

National Flood Insurance Program was discussed by Ed Gorham. This will have to be done at
a Special Town Meeting but in talking with Bob St. Pierre, we do not yet have the newest maps
and when that happens, we will set up a town meeting to adopt the new maps.

A draft of a proposed Animal Control Ordinance was provided to the Board by Animal Control
Officer Howard Morang. Ed suggested that each Board Member take home the proposed
ordinance and it will be discussed at the next meeting. Greg Lumbert asked for a copy of the
proposed ordinance and stated that if this is put in place, the ACO will have to prosecute his own
cases.

Abatements with recommendations from William Van Tuinen were discussed.

1) Abatement request from Edward Berger — Tax Assessor recommended that this
abatement be denied.

2) Abatement request of Wasbasha Leasing for personal property — recommends
abatement in the amount of $500 as this leasing company no longer has any property in
Randolph

3)Abatement request from Scott Doody — recommends abatement in the amount of
$1,239.54 for the tax year 2010.

4)Abatement request from Theodore Rideout — recommends abatement in the amount of
$810.80.

Peter Hanley made a motion to accept the recommendations of William Van Tuinen on the above
mentioned properties. Robert Henderson seconded the motion. VOTE — UNANIMOUS.

Bill Ebert was asked about his budget for EMA. He stated that he was asking for the same
amount of $4,000.00 with any left over from last year to be rolled over.

Ed asked about training. Bill explained that any local officials involved in EMA operations
should have 4 different online courses according to the EMA ordinance. If they elect to write off
their responsibility to the EMA Director or the Emergency Management Office in Augusta, they
would only have to take one course. He will give the Board the information on courses. Also,
the public works director needs to take the 4 courses if he is called the Public Works Director.
These are all incident command modules. Bill explained that you can read the course materials
online and then take a multiple choice test.

Ed asked if Ron would give a key to John Crocker for the Fire Department. Ron stated that
he would give a key to John but would require him to sign a paper and Ron stated that he will not
be responsible for the contents of the building. Bob asked if it should be stated that John only be
given one key and no copies are to be made. John apologized to Ron for giving a key to the
Fire House to one of the contractors working on the pump station project. John will get one key
and he will control that key and make no copies. Ron asked the Board to clarify that he is to give
one key to John Crocker. Ed Gorham stated that this was true.

Ed opened the meeting to comments from the general public.



Darryl Fitzherbert asked Greg Lumbert about a parking problem on the corner of Windsor
Street. Greg stated that he had talked with the landlord and the landlord said to have the vehicles
towed when they are parked illegally because he had spoken to the tenants and they did not
comply. There was a question as to the maximum number of parking spaces required for an
apartment house. Greg said he was not aware of any law regarding this but they may want to
check with the Code Enforcement Officer regarding this.

Greg asked John for a list of all public works employees before he conducts the license and
background checks. John will provide Greg with the list.

Gloria Fitzherbert was recognized by the Board. She stated that the Board members should
remember that they cannot talk about town business outside of meetings and that if two members
of the Board are discussing town business in public it is considered a meeting and that is illegal.
This includes, telephone conversations and e-mails also. This is in the Municipal Officers
Manual.

Mark Turek was recognized by the Board. He asked about gas being put in personal vehicles on
the Town’s account. John Crocker stated that he does put gas in his personal truck if he has to
use it when both he and Steve are working. He stated that his truck gets much better mileage than
the one ton town truck. Mr. Turek wanted to know why they are not using the town truck.

Bob Henderson made a motion that only the town vehicle be used. Peter Hanley seconded the
motion. VOTE - UNANIMOUS.

Mr. Turek asked the status of the budgets and working with the Budget Committee. Ed said that
the Board had requested that all department heads submit their budget requests by April 1% and
after that they will be working with the Budget Committee.

Mr. Turek also asked if the date for the Annual Meeting had been set and when the next evening
meeting would be held. Ed said that the annual Town Meeting will be in July but the date has not
been determined yet. The Town Clerk pointed out that a list of meetings was posted at the front
counter and on the bulletin board in the Town Office. This information is also available on the
website.

Bob Henderson made a motion to have the Town Office be open 5 days a week. Peter Hanley
seconded the motion. Ed asked if there was any discussion. Gloria asked to speak and Peter
Hanley said no. He stated that if she wanted to speak, she would have to have a vote from the
Selectboard. Ed made a motion to allow Gloria to speak on the subject — the motion died. Mr.
Hanley stated no and told Gloria to get on the agenda if she wished to discuss.

The Town Clerk asked the Board if they would be courteous enough to discuss this change with
the office staff so that the hours could be worked out. She reminded the Board that this will
affect the office budget. Raeleen York is the part-time person in the office and she was hired to
cover for vacations. She will now have to work 5 days as opposed to 4 when Lynn or Janet is on
vacation so this will increase the office budget with regard to wages somewhat. Lynn said that
even though this had been discussed in the past, she had heard that this was going to happen
outside of the office and not from the Board directly.

She also asked that if this was going to be changed, that July 1* (the new fiscal year) be the
starting date. Mr. Hanley had issues with the office staff wanting to discuss the issue and said if
the Town Clerk/Office Supervisor wanted to discuss it further, she should get on the agenda.



Ed moved an amendment to the motion that the Board discuss this with the staff before the
hours are changed. Mr. Hanley stated that there was “no discussion” as far as he was concerned.
The amendment died.

Paul Hallee asked to speak ....... Mr. Hanley stated that he was out of order but Mr. Hallee did
state that this item was not on the “agenda” to begin with.

Ed asked for all those in favor of the motion -2 for/1 against (Chairman Gorham). The Clerk
asked for clarification on the motion. Ed said that it was for the office to be open 5 days per
week. The Clerk asked when this was to take affect. Mr. Henderson said that July 1% would be
an acceptable for a starting date.

Darryl Fitzherbert stated that the motion was already voted on the before the amendment was
added.

Bob Henderson moved to amend the vote for the starting date to be July 1%, 2011. Peter
Hanley seconded the motion. VOTE — UNANIMOUS.

Peter made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

A member of the public asked to speak before this motion was seconded or voted on.

Mr. Turek asked the Board if they or the staff were doing anything to prepare for the annual
report with respect to lowering expenses & lowering taxes. Ed stated that they will go over the
budgets that when they are submitted with an eye on trying to keep the best interests of the town
in mind without cutting services. Mr. Hanley asked Mr. Turek what he thought of a possible
across the board pay cut. Mr. Turek said that maybe it should be reviewed.

Mr. Hanley stated that anyone making accusations about selectboard members talking outside of
the office should come forward with proof.

Ron Cunningham asked to have it on record that he will be putting in for a replacement vehicle
for the Fire Department in this year’s budget.

Ed Gorham made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Peter Hanley seconded the motion. VOTE —
UNANIMOUS.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m. Next meeting is Tuesday, April 12, 2011 @ 10:00 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lynn R. Mealey, Town Clerk



	Edward F. Gorham, Chair

